
OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS 
ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 

December 5, 2019 
 
 
TO: Athletics Committee Members 
  Kay A. Kemper, Chair 
  Yvonne T. Allmond, Vice Chair 
  Carlton F. Bennett (ex-officio) 
  Lisa B. Smith (ex-officio) 
  R. Bruce Bradley 
  Alton J. Harris 
  Larry R. Hill 
 
FROM: Dr. Wood Selig 
  Director of Athletics 
 
DATE:  November 25, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  December 5, 2019 – Meeting Agenda 
 
The Athletics Committee meeting will take place in the Board Room (Room 2206) 
of the Kate and John R. Broderick Dining Commons from 9:00AM – 9:45AM on 
Thursday, December 5, 2019. The following items will be discussed: 
 

I. Academic Update – Randale Richmond, Senior Associate Athletic 
Director for Sport Administration and Student-Athlete Welfare  

 

II. Priority Club Financial Summary – Jena Virga, Senior Associate Athletic 
Director for Development, Old Dominion Athletic Foundation 

 

III. Name, Image, and Likeness – Dr. Wood Selig, Athletic Director    
Randale Richmond, Senior Associate Athletic Director, Sport 
Administration and Student-Athlete Welfare 
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